
Dordt University Bachelor and Master of Education 
Information included is accurate as of July 6th, 2023. 

Dordt University prepares students for certification and licensure within the state of Iowa. Students 
may want to attain certification within a different state according to their residence. States may vary in 
their licensure 

https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/educator-licensure/licensure-by-reciprocity
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/


Colorado Yes https:// www.cde.state. 
co.us/cdeprof 

 

Connecticut Yes https://portal.ct.gov/S
DE 

 

Delaware Yes https://www.doe.k12.de
.us/Page/3504 

 

District of Columbia Yes https://osse.dc.gov/pag
e/standard-teacher-
credential 

 

Florida Yes https://www.fldoe.org/t
eaching/certification/pa
thways-routes/certified-
teacher-or-
administrator.stml 

 

Georgia Yes https://www.gapsc.com
/MovetoGeorgia/outOfS
tateEducators.aspx 

 

Hawaii Yes https://www.teachinha
waii.org/certification-
and-licensure/ 

 

Idaho Yes https://www.sde.idah
o.gov/cert-
psc/cert/apply/out-of-
state.html 

 

Illinois Yes https://www.isbe.net/P
ages/Professional-
Educator-License-
Teaching-
Endorsements.aspx 

 

Indiana Yes https://www.in.gov/do
e/educators/educator-
licensing/teacher/ 

Individuals will need to 
obtain CPR certification 
and suicide prevention 
training certification 

Iowa Yes https://boee.iowa.gov/li
cense-types-and-
applications/license-
and-authorization-
information 
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Kansas Yes https://www.ksde.org/A
gency/Division-of-
Learning-
Services/Teacher-
Licensure-and-
Accreditation/Licensure/
License-
Application/Form-2-Out-
of-State 

 

Kentucky Yes http://www.epsb.ky.go
v/mod/page/view.php?
id=30 

Individuals with less 
than two years of 
verified experience will 
need to complete 
PRAXIS testing.  

Louisiana Yes https://www.teachlouisi
ana.net/Prospect.aspx?
PageID=3203 

 

Maine Yes, with additional 
requirements.  
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Montana Yes https://opi.mt.g
ov/Educators/Lic
ensure/Educator
-
Licensure/Educa
tor-
Licenses#938921
0445-class-2-
standard-
teaching-license 
 

 

Nebraska Yes, with additional 
requirements 

https://www.education.
ne.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2017/0
7/Reciprocity.pdf 
 

Individuals must meet 
requirements for a 
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Utah Yes https://www.schools.ut
ah.gov/licensing/apply?
mid=5257&tid=3 
 

Content knowledge 
tests required for 
individuals with less 
than one year of 
experience 

Vermont Yes https://education.verm
ont.gov/educator-
licensure/become-a-
vermont-educator 

 

Virginia Yes https://www.doe.virgini
a.gov/teaching/licensur
e/ 

 

Washington Yes https://www.k12.wa.
us/certification/teach


